MATT TUERK
MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE * 610.437.7546 EMAIL ¢ Matt.Tuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk

FROM: Matt Tuerk
Mayor

DATE: February 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointment for City Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire

Carlos Rodriguez Allentown Housing Authority 2/22/2029

Carlos Rodriguez will be filling a vacant seat on the Authority. Rodriguez's resume is
attached.

e CITY HALL 435 HAMILTON STREET ALLENTOWN, PA18101-1699 sy

WWW.ALLENTOWNPA.GOV AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER HEARING IMPAIRED - TTY 610.437.7551 PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER


boyerm
Text Box
TO:		Michael Hanlon
		City Clerk

FROM:	Matt Tuerk
		Mayor

DATE:	February 21, 2024

SUBJECT:	Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments


Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointment for City Council’s consideration.

Name 				Authority/Board/Commission		     Term to Expire

Carlos Rodriguez		Allentown Housing Authority		       2/22/2029


Carlos Rodriguez will be filling a vacant seat on the Authority. Rodriguez's resume is attached. 











